FROM St NICOLAS CHURCH ...

It is thought that Birger Jarl, the founder of the city of
Stockholm, commissioned the erection of achurchat the
highest point of the island called Stadsholmenin the njld -
13th century. Under the vestry, parts of the foundations
date from this period. The first written mention of the
church is dated 1279. The oldest parts of today’s brick
church were consecrated in 1306. Major conversions and
extensions took place in the 14th and 15th centuries. The
churchreached its current size as a five-aisled hall church
in the 1480s. Most of the fittings and adornment were
added towards the end of the 17th century, such as the
Royal Pews and the Pulpit. But even our times have made
their mark on the church: the plaster encasing the pillars
was removed in 1908 and the brickwork was polished to
give the cathedral a medieval look.

The exterior of the church was rebuiltin 1736—42in Italian

Baroque style to be a more appropriate complement to
the Royal Palace, which had also been recently rebuilt.

... 10O CATHEDRAL
Stockholm Cathedralis the local church of the inhabitants
of Stockholm’s Old Town [Gamla Stan]. It was given cathe-
dral status in 1942 in the new diocese of Stockholm. The
Bishop of Stockholm ordains priests and deacons in the
Cathedral and delivers sermc
ny for King Carl XVI Gustaf and

elc hemmwiunem 5, and

ns at some of its services.

OUR THANKS

Stockholm Cathedral Is one of the smallest parishes in
the country, but one of largest when it comes to the
number of visitors. Thank you for paying your entrance
fee. Thanks to your support we will be able to continue
our work and keep the buildings in good condition.

The Dean and Chapter of the Cathedral
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4 THE SE\!’EN BRANCHED CANDLESTICK

| s acandelabra made of bronze with a height of 3.7 metres.
. Itwas probably made in the Netherlands in the 13th century
. and has adorned the Cathedral for more than 600 years.

' 3. THE LAST JUDGEMENT
. 5 depicted on this enormous painting created by David
. Kidcker von Ehrenstrahl in 1696. Another work by the same

f artist, in the south side-aisle, depicts the crucillxion. Both
. pictures were painted for the chapelin former Royal Palace,

. the Castle of the Three Crowns, and were rescued from the
. fire that destroyed the Castle in 1697. They were formally
mx:ed to Stockholm Cathedral in 1777.

5. THE SILVER ALTAR

is made of ebony and silver and was donated to
the Cathedral in the 1650s by Johan Adler Salvius,
a successful diplomate, and his wife Margareta
Pedersdotter, a very rich widow, to commemorate
the peace treaty in Westphalia after the war of 30
years. The central section was made in Germany.
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2. ST. GEORGE AND THE DRAGON

is a very well-preserved sculptural ensemble, unequalled

among its kind and carved out of oak, probably by Berndt

m of Libeck, with details made of materials such as
antlers and horsehair. It was consecrated in 1489 as

nument for the shrine to St. George. It was
bysmsnmmaw who had conquered

mfwmsefﬁng Christian of Denmark ﬂweby rescuing
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6. THE ROYAL PEWS
} are used o 61 members of the Royal Famiy when
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attending cfﬁr al ceremomes in the Cathedral. The pews
were designed by Nicodemus Tessin the fou nger n 684,
after he had been in Rome and seen the works of Bernin
They were carved out of wood by Burchardt Prachs The
flamboyant barogue style of the pews set the tone for
much of the later interior fittings and adornment of the
Cathedral.

2. THE PULPIT

dates back to 1700, created by the sculptor Burchard®
Precht. The text in Hebrew reads JHVE. im m nETTe
with which God presents limseif to Moses in the burming
bush. Under the pulpit lies the tombstone of Olaws Petr
the Swedish Reformer..

depictsalight phenomr srred over StoCkihoim
on 20 April 1535. Six spaﬁngbmnmyefm
parheha (sun dm or mock suns), were observed m the

8. THE PARHEUON mmms _




